Magnifico, Rose

Subject: ‘ FW: Development - 2057 Major Mackenzie Drive Condos
cl
From: "Racco, Sandra" <Sandra.Racco@yaughan.ca> COUN cff- mmunication
Date: February 12, 2017 at 10:01:12 PM EST '
To: 'Liana Di Marco' <\t s - Cb_)(ﬂ{)ipt. No._7_ttem %

Cc: "Antoine, Mark" <Mark.Antoineauqhan.a>, "amartinrobbins@yrmg.com—-"
<amartinrobbins@yrmg.com>, "Lunardon, Angela" <Angela. Lunardon moneris.com>, "Abrams, Jeffrey"

<Jeffrey. Abrams@vaughan.ca>, "McEwan, Barbara" <Barbara. McEwan@vaughan.ca>, "Furfaro, Cindy"
<Cindy.Furfaro@vaughan.ca>, "MacKenzie, John" <J ohn Mackenzie@vaughan.ca>, "Peverini, Mauro"

<MAURO.PEVERINI@vaughan.ca>

Subject: RE: Development - 2057 Major Mackenzie Drive Condos

Thank you Ms. Di Marco for your further comments.

By way of this e-mail, | will ensure it gets included as part of the communications for item #4 of the
public hearing meeting.

All the best!!!

OPandba Q- eung (Raveo, . Mus.Ed., ARCT.
B+t E #s8

Councillor, Concord/North Thornhill
City of Vaughan

"For the Community"

To subscribe to Councillor Racco’s e-newsletter, please click here.
Visit Racco’s Community Forum on Facebook.
Please visit my new website www.4myCommunity.ca

"Don't be distracted by criticism. Remember that the onfy taste of success some
people have is when they take a bite out of you"

From: Liana Di Marco [ TR,

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Racco, Sandra

Cc: Antoine, Mark;

Subject: Re: Development - 2057 Major Mackenzie Drive Condos

Good Afternoon Councillor Racco,



I, too, share Ms. Lunardon's strong concerns for the proposed developed at 2057 Major
Mackenzie. In addition to her detailed comments below, I'm writing to have my views noted on

the official file.

1. Zoning: Adjacent land use (to the subject lands) is designated as single-detached residential
on the north, south and east sides (with the west side being the railway tracks). Changing the
current agricultural zoning of the subject lands to RM2 Apartment Residential Zone does not fit
with the current neighbourhood landscape (not only in the immediate impact area, but also the
larger Carrville Corners neighbourhood), nor the original spirit or intent of the community that
has been here for over 7 years. 1am proposing that a zoning change only be considered if
subject lands are designated as residential (which can include single-detached, semis or towns -
not the stacked townhouse/condo option).

2. Tree Preservation: If is not acceptable that the developer has the option to move or remove
mature trees. We both know that as soon as.the developer is provided any option aside from
complete preservation, any affected trees will ultimately cease to exist. Considering Vaughan's
promotion of its tree planting program, environmental programs, and energy conservation
programs, I would like to see preservation in place for mature trees on the subject lands. We are
too quick to cut down mature trees, only to replace them with puny, vulnerable seedlings that no
longer make a community look and feel established or provide the environmental benefit that the
mature trees did. NOTE: The Tree Inventory and Preservation Plan Report link is not working
on the Vaughan Planlt website so I am unable to comment on this document. .

3. Traffic Study: I was very disappointed to see that the traffic study conducted only looked at
the intersection of Peter Rupert and Lealinds/Freedom Trail. I would have expected to see a
report that outlines what the current traffic patterns are on Silk Oak Court as well as Petticoat
Road to accurately reflect a baseline. Without even doing a study, adding at least 91 vehicles
from the proposed development (making 2 trips daily in and out) will most likely triple the
volume that our quiet neighbourhood comner currently experiences. Again (going back to point
1), appropriately zoning the subject lands will keep traffic volume reasonable and in line with
what the intent of the community originally was. This is an especially important point in
consideration of the large number of children who are playing outside - safety, safety, safety
(one of the key reasons why our family chose to live in this location). With respect to the traffic
study that was done, the findings show that, currently, the intersection is operating at a level of
service of "D" (FAIR) during moming peak and "E" (POOR) during evening peak. This is
without the addition of the proposed development at 2057 Major Mackenzie or the
townhouses/condos beside the Maple GO. Forecasted 5 years into the future (2021), the report
indicated the intersection would operate at a Ievel of service of "E" (POOR) during moming
peak and "F" (UNSATISFACTORY) during evening peak (Note: F is the worst rating on the
scale). Again, the plan to have the development traffic exit into the community (Silk
Oak/Petticoat) just'doesn't make sense - the traffic situation will only deteriorate as our minor
streets were not meant to handle that level of volume. Alternative proposed: development traffic
enters/exits from Major Mackenzie using a "right-in, right-out” approach. Many other
developments and businesses along Major Mackenzie use this design and it would work well

here.

Through anecdotal conversations with my neighbours, the community doesn't have the
unrealistic expectation that these lands would never be developed. However, I do expect that
any developer congider the existing community make-up and choose to develop the lands in a
respectful and realistic manner. Shoving 71 stacked units onto a small land footprint with zero
regard of how the traffic and structure density changes the community dynamic is simply
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unacceptable. This approach comes across as greedy and does not contribute to a relationship of
trust and mutual respect between residents, developers and the City. The City must be aware
that residents already feel the City is biased toward developers because more units = more
property tax. But this cannot be the sole criterion for approval - elected officials must ensure a
balanced and fair approach and representation of their constituents.

Summary thoughts: The subject lands should be zoned simply as residential (avoiding
apartment-style units) with the traffic entering/exiting from/onto Major Mackenzie in a "right-in,
right-out" manner. Proposed development traffic should not be using Silk Oak or Petticoat to
access the development. Mature trees need to be preserved as is.

Councillor Racco, I trust that you will represent our community's voice on this in keeping with

your longstanding career and many successes at City Hall. I know that there are other allies on
council (i.e. Marilyn Jafrate) - please don't hesitate to let our community know how we can

mobilize and engage further.
Regards,

Liana Di Marco

On Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 6:21 PM, Lunardon, Angela 4§

Good afternoon Ms. Racco,

I would like to express my concems regarding the proposed development at 2057 Major
Mackenzie Drive West.

One year ago, neighbourhood residents received notice of the intentions of the builder, Ace
Developments, for this property. They held a Public Meeting during which a representative from
Weston Developments informed attendees that the plans had been approved. However, upon
further investigation, we discovered that this was not true.

The following represents a summary of some of the main points we would like raised (Please
note, the points below have been shared with impacted homeowners and will act as a point of
discussion during the Public Hearing on February 7).

1. The purchase address for the proposed development is 2057 Major Mackenzie Drive
West. It is not Silk Oak Court, Peter Rupert, Lealinds, Kavala, Petticoat Road or any of the
other surrounding streets, there is a private road that exits from the property directly onto Major

Mackenzie Drive.

2. The proposed development is incompatible with the surrounding area. Putting a 4-storey
condo (with the 4™ storey being a roof top terrace) in such close proximity to two-storey homes
does not fit the neighbourhood landscape.

3. The high density will create noise, and further traffic (which is already at a breaking
point). Having an extra 200-400 trips (depending how many times people leave and return)
made along Lealinds or Petticoat Road is unacceptable.



4. The surrounding streets were not meant to accommodate such high volumes of traffic. For
example Peter Rupert Avenue and Freedom Trail are wider boulevards with sidewalks on either
side that were designed to accommodate high volumes of traffic.

5. Also in the plans is a Proposed public access easement from Silk Oak Court — If this is
intended to serve the occupants of the new development, there is already a public access
easement located at Barli Crescent with access to traffic lights so that pedestrians may cross
safely. Placing a second public access easement will only encourage unsafe crossing across
Major Mackenzie Drive and will also encourage those who do not wish to park at the GO station
to use our streets as parking to allow them easier access to the GO train.

6. Other developments in Maple/Vaughan have been built with entry/exit points onto Major
Mackenzie, Keele and Dufferin Streets WITH NO ISSUE including the many commercial
properties and businesses along these routes.

Some Examples:

Courtyards of Maple

2396 Major Mackenzie — 103 Units — 103 CARS ENTERING AND EXITING ONTO
MAJOR MACKENZIE (NO TRAFFIC LIGHTS) businesses exiting onto Major Mackenzie
are also adjacent to the property.
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Golden Spruce Lane

Townhomes at Keele & Major Mackenzie with Exit and Entry points from both Major
Mackenzie and Keele Street. (NO TRAFFIC LIGHTS) businesses exiting onto Major
Mackenzie and Keele are also adjacent to the property




10211 Keele Street Condos

105 Suites — 105 CARS EN

ERING AND EXITING KEELE STREET



The Corse Milano Condominiums
{oeatad at 0211 Keela Steeet in Maple &
Vaughan was huilt by Baycliffe Homes.
and cormplaed i 2012, The bullding isa
{ow fge condondnium coraplex that is
tree fioors in helght and Has s il of
‘one hundred ani five (105 suites. The
philding hias one Bedrodm units il gl
one il bathyoom of one Tull bathroom
.and g poveder room, one bedroo plus
deir suites, and i bedrotrsuites wath
tw full biathroorms or wwo full bathvboms
ared @ powdet rdora. Theiunits st the
Corsg Milario Condog a1 10211 Keele
Streatin Yaughar 3nd Maple range in
“size from approfimately s hundred
squace festand up to under twelve”
frinigred square feet Tiie Brishingsin
g include rpinate Adors tnfough
the tiving dreas, berber cargdening i the:
bedroorns, and dark kinchens with grarite N
cennter tops, stainieis stéel appliantes.
-and markle floofs The rmaintenance.
fars COR appR sty forgy
cents par sGuare foot and Covel the KRS ) B S :
hasting, waler, bullding insurance, common ¢lements, aswell 85 parking.” The owners and tenants st The Corso |
Keald > in Maple srd Vaughan yee responisible for thiel own glecticity, ventral air conditioning, telépiu
and eontems insutince, The ameiities are few In the blilding as it i smaller and includes  gyra. pariy rSom, gat
bt no sedurity guard, visitor parking snc-at lesst ong gifest sute.

9973 Keele Street

60 Suites — 60 CARS ENTERING AND EXITING KEELE STREET (NO TRAFFIC
LIGHTS) businesses exiting Keele are also adjacent to the property



9901 Keele Street

53 Suites -~ 53 CARS ENTERING AND EXITING KEELE STREET (NO TRAFFIC
LIGHTS) businesses exiting onto Keele also adjacent to the property



The condos of 2001 Kesle Sueetin
Vaughah dnd Mapleis a boutigue
building jest e the othess on Heels
Sweetin Old Maple. The 9501 Keelg
Stegn Condominiums in Magla and
Vaughan hag fust four ficors in itwithoa.
wotal of just fifty shree condorminium
stiites and uhits. The parking for the’
waners and wenants a1 te 9501 Reele
Streat Coralys in Mapla ahd Vaughan is:
the underround gasge whichsre S
oveed unis lor every suite.” The wpes of ERS
4Nt that exist i the bullding incluge one
bedroor with one full hatheoom, one §
begroom plus den with a full Bathroom

anl s powder roorm, and twio bedroom

with two oll bathrooms, The sizes of the
sulesatihe 5901 Heels Streer |
Congorainiims in Vaugharn and Maple
£ages from just Sver éight nundred

sauare feetand ug 1 Just over tweld
hundred scuare feet, Thesmenities in

the buliding include a pary rosm,
RNAITICE TODmM, SRCLRY sygtern, visior,
?ar%éng endbeingalowsd ouse. g ; . e
sarbecues'on yolr balcony, The maintenance fées at the $901 Keele Street Condominiuns it Vaughan and Maple
B Cents per square fout drd Gover the wister charges, bullding insurance, common elermarms and parking CHarags.
a1 the 990 Keele Street Cordos in Vaughan aod Mapls pay for tieir owi nEating, central B conditionng, slecticity
internet, cabletelevision and insurance on thel o balongings. '

T'have also included (please see attached file) the proposed development of Townhomes at
9869/9891 Keele Street. These are single family Townhouses that fit the neighbourhood
landscape. (They will be exiting directly onto Keele Street.)

Also included is an article from Adam Martin-Robbins in the Vaughan Citizen dated November
17, 2016 that we found to be interesting. We have cc’d him should he be interested in the
progress of this development.

Thank you for taking the time to review the above information.

Kind Regards,

Angela Lunardon



Moneris Solutions Corporation | 3300 Bloor Street West | Toronto | Ontario | M8X 2X2 |

Canada www.moneris.com 1-866-319-7450
If you wish to unsubscribe from future updates from Moneris, please click here. Please

see the Moneris Privacy Policy here.

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any
related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the
information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you
received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise)

immediately.

Corporation Solutions Moneris | 3300, rue Bloor Ouest | Toronto | Ontario | M8X 2X2 |

Canada www.moneris.com 1-866-319-7450
Si vous désirez enlever votre nom de la liste d'envoi de Moneris, veuillez cliquer jci.

Veuillez consulter la Politique de confidentialité de Moneris ici.

Ce courriel peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés, et son
expéditeur ne renonce a aucun droit ni & aucune obligation connexe. La distribution,
I'utilisation ou la reproduction du présent courriel ou des renseignements qu'il contient
par une personne autre que son destinataire prévu sont interdites. Si vous avez regu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez m’en aviser immédiatement (par retour de courriel ou

autrement).
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